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Anchorage, AK 99501-3569
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June 8, 2022

To: Vendor List

Re:  Amendment # ONE (1)
RFP #2022-2000-5128-R
Employment Medical Examinations
RFP Due Date: 6/10/2022 @ 2:00 PM AST

This amendment to the RFP is being issued to provide Q&As and corrections.

1. In section 1.02 Budget it states the following- Department of Corrections, Division of
Administrative Services, estimates a budget of between 100,000.00 and $200,000.00
dollars for completion of this project. Proposals priced at more than $200,000.00 may be
considered non-responsive. Does that mean the total Direct and Indirect Costs of each
line item?

RESPONSE: No, it’s the Total of all Direct & Indirect Cost, cannot exceed $200K
it’s the total of all lines not for each line.

2. Based on your Task 1 - requirements if an individual is required to have all components
of the physical the prices will vary. Would you like a budget narrative regarding the
breakdown of all costs?

RESPONSE: Yes, please provide a breakdown of costs.

End of Amendment 1

Sincerely,

Foy Gatey

Gary Bailey
Procurement Specialist 5
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